Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Alvarez, Manny@POST; Catafi, Meagan@POST; Sandoval, Maria@POST
Subject: RE: Mtg Request re: POST AB 392 Video

My 2 cents.

An officer’s decision to pull the trigger is based on his/her interpretation of 1. the facts at hand, 2. the law (statutory and case
law), and, 3. department policy. When the DA and/or the Court look at it in, they must base their decision on the same factors,
not what the intent of a labor organization, or other special interest group was. POST did the right thing by presenting an
analysis of the law. Anything else would be a tremendous disservice to the men and women who have to make split second
life or death decisions, and trust POST to provide them with an accurate analysis of the law. | jst chald CALJIC secstio n

From: Alvarez, Manny@ POST_ @post.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Catafi, Meagan@POST @post.ca.gov>; Loggins, Scott@POST_@post.ca.gov>; Sandoval,
Maria@POST @post.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Mtg Request re: POST AB 392 Video

FYl. Seems no one is ever happy. | spoke with Joyce and she said she would fly up for the meeting.

From: Alvarez, Manny@POST
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 9:24 AM

To:-@aaronread.com

Subject: RE: Mtg Request re: POST AB 392 Video

Good morning Ms. Cervone,
| left you a voicemail this morning, but please disregard it now that | am seeing your email.

Please give me some proposed dates/times for the meeting. | will need to check with DA Dudley in terms of the dates you
propose as my guess her schedule is more impacted than mine and she will need to come up from Santa Barbara. | think we
can get a quick turnaround on selecting a date/time, so please just let me know.

As an aside, at the same time as we coordinate this, | would like to set up a meeting regarding patrol rifle language legislation
which was in this years Omnibus Bill. | left a message for Mr. Read earlier this week, and | would like to get that meeting
scheduled as well. If you, | would appreciate coordinating dates/times for that meeting.

Respectfully,
Manny

Manny Alvarez

Executive Director
Commission on POST

860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95605
Office

FAX

@post.ca.gov



From: Strickland, Katie@ POST_ @post.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 25,2019 8:20 AM

To: Alvarez, Manny@POST_@post.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Mtg Request re: POST AB 392 Video

Good Morning, Manny!

| received the below message from Michele Cervone at Aaron Read Associates and she left a voicemail as well. | wanted to pass
this information on to you. | included her phone number below too. Please let me know if you would like me to help set a
meeting up.

Michele Cervone

Thank you!

Katie Strickland

Executive Assistant

Staff Services Analyst, Executive Office
Commission on POST

860 Stillwater Road, Suite 100

West Sacramento, CA 95605

- EXO
- FAX

From: Michele Cervone_@aaronread.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Strickland, Katie@POST @post.ca.gov>

Cc: Fernandez, Elena@POST @post.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Mtg Request re: POST AB 392 Video

Hi Katie,

| received Elena’s out-of-office reply. Is there any way you can help me with this request?

Thank you!

Michele



From: Michele Cervone

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:08 PM
To: @post.ca.gov'

Subject: Mtg Request re: POST AB 392 Video

Hi Elena,

I’'m reaching out on behalf of the CA Police Chiefs Association, the Peace Officers Research Association of California (PORAC),
and the California Association of Highway Patrolmen (CAHP). We are hoping to schedule a meeting with Joyce Dudley and
Manny Alvarez to discuss POST’s video on AB392, specifically the groups concerns with statements made therein regarding
interpretations of the statutory changes made to CA law governing the use of deadly force against a fleeing felon. The
aforementioned associations are who negotiated the language and we would like to provide the background and intent of the
statutes (i.e. what is allowable under the new law).

Would you be the correct person to help set this up? They are hoping to get this scheduled next week sometime.
Thank you so much!

Michele Cervone

Aaron Read & Associates
Marketplace Communications
1415 L Street

Suite 1100

Sacramento, CA 95814
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www.AaronRead.com

www.MarketplaceCommunications.com
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